From: Freedom of Information Requests
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:03 PM
To:

Subject: FOI Response

pear [

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 4 June 2024 for information about Section
106. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

1. Total number of Section 106 agreements since 2015

2. Total number of Section 106s a) invoiced, and b) invoiced as per original S106

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that informationis reasonably
accessible to the applicant by other means. In this case the information is available on our website
here: Monitoring Archive - City of Doncaster Council.

3. Total number of Deeds of Variations successfully obtained by developers in relation to S106A since
2015

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that informationis reasonably
accessible to the applicant by other means. In this case the information is available on our website
here: View planning applications - City of Doncaster Council. Any planning application can be searched
from this link to view documents associated.

4. Total number of enforcement 'matters' pertaining to S106 since 2015

Response: Issues faced by developers have not been dealt with by ‘enforcement’ and CDC have always
worked with them creating things like payment plans and possible variations to the agreements to
help them satisfy obligations with the S106 attached to their developments.

5. Total number of completions in line with S106 since 2015
Response: 83

| hope that this information is useful to you.

The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £98 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within

40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Ellen Dook
Information Governance Officer
Corporate Resources


https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/planning/studies-and-monitoring-archive
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/planning/planning-applications-online-public-access
mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.ico.org.uk/

City of Doncaster Council

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Website www.doncaster.gov.uk



http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

